DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 511716133 . AGY

Agency Name DMVA/Camp Grayling Annual Training Center

Available Funds $

Scope Install Sidewalks - 600 Area Index Number 21000
Bid opening date and time 7/6/2016 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/4/2016

Director 73l sAB Architect

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. {7] Additional Funds $

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? = BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
Cadence Construction, LLC Yes 5.00% Bond $95,884.92

841 Lakeshore Drive @
Gladwin M 48624

Eastern Michigan Contracting, LLC 5.00% Bond $107,035.00
2325 Huron Line Road @
Ubly Ml 48475 :
Ripman Construction Company, Inc. Yes 5.00% Bond $112,666.20
2026 S. Maple Valley Road 5

St. Helen MI 48656 No Bin 5[04/4Aﬂy

Ware Construction Services, Inc. Yes 5.00% Bond $126,891.00
P.O. Box 396 @
Oscoda Mi 48750

MKC Group, Inc. Yes 5.00% Bond $146,032.00
3140 E. Riverview @
Bay City Ml 48706
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DMB-412 (R 10/56) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) .
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511 16207 . AGY
Agency Name DMVA/Camp Grayling Annual Training Center Available Funds $
Scope Replace Roofs - 500 Area Messhalls Index Number 21000
Bid opening date and time 7/6/2016 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/4/2016
Director SAB Architect
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? @ BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
Ripman Construction Company, Inc. Yes 5.00% Bond $320,149.00
2026 S. Maple Valley Road
3
St. Helen M 48656 Ne By Summ ALy
Turn Key Home Improvement 5.00% Bond $397,500.00
16240 Lowell Road
Lansing Mi 48906
Gerber Construction Company Not Provided $411,276.00
MI No ATTACHHENTS
Ware Construction Services, inc. 5.00% Bond $427,327.00
P.O. Box 396
Oscoda Mi 48750 @
Cadence Construction, LLC Yes 5.00% Bond $429,000.00
841 Lakeshore Drive @
Gladwin Mi 48624
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date; DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 761 f 14012 . BDH

Agency Name DEQ/Production Painting Company

Available Funds $

Scope Excavation, Removal & Disposal of Contaminated Soils Index Number 44501
Bid opening date and time 7/6/2016 , 2:00 p.m, Bid Expiration Date 9/4/2016

Director SAB Architect  DLZ Michigan, Inc.

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate ]

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds 3

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? = BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
ASI Environmental, LLC Yes 5.00% Bond $474,960.00
410 E. Dowland Street CD
Ludington Mi 49431
E.T. MacKenzie Company, LLC Yes 5.00% Bond $503,418.00
4248 W. Saginaw Hwy. @
Grand Ledge MI 48837
TSP Construction, LLC Yes 5.00% Bond $543,962.00
25000 Capitol @
Redford Ml 48239 -
Bierlein Companies, Inc. 5.00% Bond $584,628.00
2000 Bay City Road @
Midland Ml 48642
MKC Group, Inc. Yes 5.00% Bond $599,552.70
3140 E. Riverview @
Bay City Ml 48706
Dore & Associates Contracting, Inc. 5.00% Bond $727,750.00
900 Harry Truman Parkway P.O. Box 146 @
Bay City Mi 48706
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